

Telephone application of Mr. B. N. Murray.
 Motion by C. M. Young that application
 of be approved. Second by Unger.
 Motion Carried.

1948-1949 meeting adjourned.

~~ad~~ M. Hagenstad Clerk.

Feb. 23-1949. Town Hall.

Meeting called to order by M. Cheneweth.
 Member Present. M. Cheneweth, Chairman
 C. M. Young. - Henry Unger in place of
 E. W. Brooke who is absent.

Application for Tax Reduction by Otto K
 Nelson Granted. as building assessed
 had been sold and removed from the
 property.

No further business meeting adjourned.
 M. Hagenstad - Clerk.

Mar. 1. Town Hall 9. A. M.

Meeting called to order 9. A. M. for audit.
 Member present. C. M. Young, Henry Unger,
 in place of E. W. Brooke and Harry Anderson
 in place of M. Cheneweth.

Business of the day proceeded with, by
 Supervisor Auditing Clerks and Treasurer
 Books and found same to be in
 balance and accord.

Whereas Township has on hand the
 following surplus funds over and above
 current needs to wit. Road & Bridge ^{\$1438¹²}
 and ^{\$662⁹⁶} in Fire fund. ^{\$350⁰⁰ Revenue} Therefore be it resolved
 that the following transfer be made. ^{\$1250⁰⁰}
 from Road & Bridge fund to Deaq Fund. —

662⁹⁶ Fire to Telephone

188⁰⁰ R. & Bridge to Phone

350⁰⁰ Revenue to Phone.

Meeting adjourned. 4. P. M.

M. Hagenstad Clerk.

Mar. 8. 1949 Town Hall.

The Town Board composed of
M. M. Chenevert Chairman

C. M. Young. & Henry Unger in place of
E. W. Brooks. approved the Tax application
of Wm. H. Kevelin for Homestead Exemption.
as he is a resident and lives on his place
the year round.

Motion by C. M. Young - That the tax application
of J. L. Duprin for reduction of taxed
Valuation be fixed at \$840.00 assessed Value

March 15-1949. Town board meeting ^{Town Hall 9 P.M.}

(160)

Qualification called to order at Mr.

C. Hibbard and R. W. Hughes took the
Oath of office as Supervisors.
Motion by C. Hibbard that R. W. Hughes
be nominated Chairman of the board of Supervisors
Second by Chenevert. Motion carried.

Official Bond and Oath of Ralph Sargeant
Assessor approved by R. W. Hughes.

Motion by M. M. Chenevert that R. Mauer
be appointed Constable until next annual
meeting. Seconded by Hibbard. Carried.

Motion by M. M. Chenevert that the
Bonds of Constables Mr. Kegan and Mr.
Mauer be 250.00 each. Seconded by Hughes
Motion carried.

Constable ⁽¹⁰⁰⁾ Bonds of Mr. Kegan and Mr. Mauer approved.

Justice " " Mr. Shefer approved. " "

Assessor " " M. R. Sargeant " "

Treasurer " " D. O. "Joe" Ganser approved.

Motion by Mr. Hibbard that the Farmers
State Bank of Bequest be the designated
as the Township depository.
Seconded by Chenevert. Carried.

Motion by Mr. Hibbard Seconded by
Chenevert. That Dr. Bureau of
Beauregard be appointed Health Officer.

Motion by C. Hibbard that Velour Bolonnen be contacted by M. Hagensted in regards to Patrolling our Town Roads. Clerk to find out cost of Blading etc.
 Motion Seconded by Chenevert.
 Carried.

Motion by Chenevert that our regular town meetings be held at the Town Hall the first Tuesday after the 20th each month. 7:30 P.M.

Seconded by Hibbard - Carried.

Motion by Chenevert - That Mr. Armitage be authorized to purchase 7 New Phones.
 Seconded by Hibbard - Motion Carried.
 Bond of M. H. Hagensted approved by D. O. Hauser. Treasurer.

100 A Town of all of the Townships road was taken by the board of Supervision. Upon their return a lengthy discussion of the telephone problem was argued. It was agreed to call a special meeting for the purpose of trying to arrive at some solution of the Telephone rates, service etc.
 Meeting adjourned. 6:30 P.M.

M. Hagensted
 Clerk

April. 26. 49. 7:30 P.M. Town Hall.

Meeting of the Town Board called to order by Mr. Hughes. All members present. C. Hibbard. M. Chenevert. Hagensted Clerk.

100 Tax application of Henry Gendreau for reduction of Personal property assessment. be granted as apparent error in computing.

Tax application of Thor. B. Mullen for reduction of Personal property assessment. Be not granted, as

board believes valuation to be fair & equitable.

In application of Frank B. ^{Robinson} Hallsten for reduction of Real Estate assessment - be tabled until Mr. Sargeant check upon the assessed valuation of this property.

In application of H. T. Austin for reduction of Real Estate assessment be ~~tabled~~ tabled until Mr. Sargeant check upon the assessed valuation of this property.

Motion by C. Hibbard that Lake St. ^{Road} of Brewery Point be maintained by the Township. Second by Chenewert. Motion carried.

Motion by Mr. Hibbard that Road petition @ Dagget Bay road be accepted.

Second by Chenewert - Carried.

100
Dagget
Bay
Road.

May 9th 10 P.M. set as the time and date to meet at the proposed road for the purpose of personally examining and hearing all persons in or against said cartway and to act upon said petition.

Application for Dance Permit, Cigarette license, Malt license, off sale Malt license on sale of Mr. Selmer ^{Nelson} who be ~~to be~~ granted.

Motion by Mr. Hibbard that Mr. Hughes contact Mr. Davin for an appointment this week. If an appointment cannot be made with Mr. Davin then our board will contact Mr. Thomas of the N. W. B. T. Co. mpls. and force the issue into a meeting.

in the very near future with
 officials of the N. W. Bell T. Co.

Second by Chenevert. Motion carried.
 Motion by Mr. Hibbard that Clerk
 be authorized to advertise for bids
 on the Ekheren^{Road} 1 mi east from #6
 and the Subel road (currently known as
 the Anderson road) approximately 2 mi
 West of #6 to the end of present Town Road.

Above roads to have 25 ft. Crown
 adequate drainage, back sloping, and
 blading. Second by Chenevert
 Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned. 12¹⁵ A.M. 4/27/49

Dr. Hagenstad. Clerk.

100

May 9th 10 P.M. 1949.

Meeting of the Town board at the
 site of the road known as the Dagget
 Bay Road. Members Present.

R. Hughes. Chairman. C. Hibbard
 and M. Chenevert. W. Hagenstad
 Clerk. Interested parties present
 were. W. M. Arntage.

Motion by Mr. Chenevert that the
 Clerk be ordered to fill out the
 proper forms necessary to establish
 the Dagget Bay Road as a town Road
 as requested in petition.

Second by Hibbard Motion carried.

Tax application of Frank R. Hallsten be
 not granted as the board felt it in a
 fair and just assessment.

110

Tax application of N. F. Schoenberg referred
 to assessor for a report to the board.
 Motion by Mr. Chenevert that the Clerk
 be ordered to pay the bill on

Insurance Policy # 74991. Anchor
Casualty Co. for Compensation Ins.
Seconded by Hibbard. Carried.

Motion by Mr. Hibbard that the application
of Mr. Arvin Henke - Cross Lake Coffee Shop
for Cigarette License, off sale Malt
License and on sale Malt license
be approved. Seconded by Chenevert. ^{Carried.}

Road Petition of Henry Henderson:

Motion by M. Chenevert that above petition
be accepted. Seconded by Hibbard - Carried.

May 24th 1 P.M. set as the time and date to meet at
proposed ^{road} for the purpose of personally examining
100 and hearing all reasons for or against said road and
to act upon said Petition.

Tax application of H. F. Schoenberg. be granted
as he is entitled to homestead.

Tax application of H. T. Austin denied -

the machinery in part of real estate (property ^{understand})
Motion by Mr. Hibbard - That the

Railroad and Warehouse Commission be
requested to approve that effective July 1-1949
the Watonsun Township Rural Telephone Co
be authorized to place into effect the
Northwestern Bell Telephone Main Inter-State
Toll Rate schedule for all calls between
Cross Lake and Besmer.

160 The rate mileage is 2.3 miles
as determined on the rate map used
by the Northwestern Bell Telephone Co
If the foregoing toll schedule is
approved it is recommended that
the rental charges for private phones
be left at the rate of 1⁵⁰ per month
and that business phone rates
be reduced from 2⁵⁰ per mo to 1⁵⁰
per mo.

This recommendation is in lieu of that contained in our letter of April 26- to the R. & W. Com. and the authorization contained in reply of May 3rd. from the R. & W. Com. reference to ^{the} file no. P. 2198, motion carried unanimously.

The Clerk is ordered to send copies of the above resolution

to Mr. David N. W. B. T. Beamed
and to Mr. Thomas Mpl.

No further business meeting adjourned. 4¹⁰ P. M.

M. Hagenstad. Clerk.

¹⁰⁰ May 13-1949. 7³⁰ P. M. Town Hall.

Meeting of Town called to order by: R. Hughes, Chairman.

R. H. Member Present

R. Hughes Chairman - C. Hubbard and M. Chenevert Present. M. Hagenstad

Clerk. Minutes of previous meeting read & approved.

Letter from R. & W. Com. dated 5/3/49. ^{Refer file P. 2198.}

action upon their letter held in abeyance until definite action can be taken upon our request for establishing a Fall Rate Schedule.

Meeting adjourned.

M. Hagenstad. Clerk.

May 24-1949. 1. P. M.

Meeting of the Town Board at the site of the C. A. R. #5 and Happing Landings road. All members Present.

R. Hughes Chairman, C. Hibbard and M. Chenevert board members
M. Hagenstad Clerk.

Interested parties present were Henry Gerdeman, Wm. Kenelin representing G. Schurt. Clarence Wheeler and Walter Larson.

Motion by Mr. Hibbard by that road petition of Happy Landings road be accepted. Second by Chenevert Carried Unanimously.

Motion by Mr. Chenevert that the clerk be ordered to fill out the necessary forms to make this an ~~established~~ township road.

Second by Hibbard Carried.

Motion by Mr. Chenevert that the clerk be ordered to register the deed for the Dagget Bay road and the Town Pay the Costs. Second by Hibbard.

Tax application of Henry Gerdeman for reduction of Real Estate be referred to assessor.

Tax application of Robert R. Galt for Homestead be granted as he is and his family are living on this property.

Motion by Mr. Chenevert that the Clerk be ordered to pay the Long Lake Mutual Ins. assessment of 90¢.

Second by Hibbard Carried.

Motion by Mr. Chenevert that due to a technical reason our Telephone Co's name be not changed.

Second by Hibbard Carried.

211
Paid 5/24/49.

Motion by Mr. Hibbard that the clerk be ordered to write the following letter to the R. & W. Comm.

"With further reference to our letter of May 10th it is requested that the name of the Watertown Township Telephone System remain as originally designated

Second by Cheneweth. Carried.

Sealed Bids were opened for work on approximately 3 miles of Township road. Three bids were submitted, ^{as follows} Stark Bros. Crosby.

The Hansen Co. of Bequest Lake & Brainerd. and Guy Wannabo of Swanburg.

Motion by Mr. Cheneweth that Mr. Stark be authorized to start work immediately on the Ekhesen road and to remove the stumps near the open air theatre.

This total Cost in Ekhesen road	200 ⁰⁰
removing stumps near air theatre	20 ⁰⁰
Trailer Hire	25 ⁻
Grand total	245 ⁰⁰

Second by Hibbard, Motion Carried.

Motion by Mr. Cheneweth to authorize Mr. Armitage to purchase 1. Pay station and two regular Telephones.

Second by Hibbard - Carried.

Motion by Mr. Hibbard that Mr. Armitage be paid 50⁰⁰ for ~~extra~~ new construction - Second by Cheneweth. Carried.

No further business meeting adjourned 11:30 P.M.

M. Hagedorn
Clerk.

Motion by Mr. Chenevort that the Happy Landing Road be widened second by Hibbard - motion carried.

Mr. Hibbard to get a bid and notify the Chairman of the cost of the above work. If prices are satisfactory to the board Chairman will authorize work to be done.

meeting adjourned 11:30 P.M.

→ M. Hagenstad. Clerk.

June 21-1949 7:30 P.M. Town Hall meeting of the Town board called order by Ray Hughes. The following members were present. Ray Hughes Chairman
~~Mr~~ C. D. Hibbard and Mr. Chenevort absent.

M. Hagenstad Clerk.

(160) Minutes of the previous meeting read and approved.

The following Matt Licenses were approved.

Log-gam.	Laura, E. Porter	on and off sale.
Echo Ridge	L. Newham	" " " "
Crow Lake Trading Post.	F. N. Hill	" " " "
Anglen Berr.	Ilma. Lombard	" " " "
Clown Club.	Charles Wright	" " " "
Wildwood.	Matt. Kenyurik	" " " "
Golden Park.	Walter Gault	" " " "
Ox Lake Berrnt.	Mary Melville	" " " "
" " "	" " "	" " " "
Moon Lake Bay.	Selmer. Nelson	" " " "
Swan Store.	M. M. Swan	" " " "

May 12th
July 1st

The following Cigarette Licenses were approved.

Mary Melville
Walter Gault
Art. Beecher
Laura E. Porter

Happy Landings Road. ¹²⁶
- omitted from the petition and the own land
adjoining the Happy Landings Road.
Mrs. Ella Ostlund objected as her name was

Mr. Wheeler, Walter Larson, Mrs. Ostlund & Mrs. Henderson were present and a ^{heated} discussion of the Happy Landings Road followed.

Motion by Mr. Hubbard that the Paper filed on the Happy Landings Road be withdrawn from the County Auditor Office as the original petition was drawn in error, by omitting Mrs. Ella Ostlund's name from the petition; and did not properly specify the purpose for which the Petition was drawn. Motion Carried.

100 Motion by Mr. Hubbard that the Clerk be ordered to contact Al. Keen as to the cost of hauling 100 poles from Phelps Wis also to call C. M. Chutkanen for a delivery price to Crow Lake. Clerk to report this finding to the Chairman of the board.

Application for Real Estate assessment of Henry Henderson - not granted as the Board feels he is under assessed now.

Tax application of F. R. Hallsten be granted as this is overassessed.

Tax application of T. R. Hadley be referred to assessor.

10 Tax application of Chas. H. Siles be not granted as their property sold for 5 or 6 times amount they claim it is worth.

Motion by Mr. Hubbard that E. Henderson be hired at 2⁰⁰ per hour to cut the weeds on our Town Roads. (R & B. Fund.)

Motion Carried.

Motion by Mr. Hubbard that the Clerk be ordered to write the

Olines Iron Mining Co. (Dept of Lumber Lands)
Duluth (2) Minn. as follows -

That if and when the road is in shape so that it can be maintained the board will accept it for maintenance according to provision in your letter.

Motion carried.

Motion by Mr. Hibbard that Mr. Amutage be authorized to purchase 3 new Phones, Motion - Carried.

Motion by Mr. Hibbard. That Mr. Hughes inform Mr. Amutage that the salary of the maintenance man and clerical work in connection with billing, has been authorized at a rate of 1500⁰⁰ per year. Payable at a rate of 125⁰⁰ payable the 20th of each month.

100

Motion by Mr. Hughes that Mr. Hibbard be authorized to contact Mr. Wheeler, Mr. Allen or some other person with a tractor who could use his tractor with the town grader and drag the South End roads.

The matter of Weed Control and filling out the Weed report was discussed. No action taken upon same.

11:0 P.M.

Meeting adjourned.

Mr. Hagenstad - Clerk.

July. 8. 1949. 10 A.M. Town - Hall.
 Meeting called to order by Ray Hughes
 at the Town Hall 10 A.M. For the purpose
 of reviewing real and Personal assessments.
 Members Present. Ray. Hughes. Chairman
 Mr. C. D. Hibbard. - Member Absent. M. M. Chenevert
 Ralph Sargeant. assessor Present. M. Hagenstad
 Clerk. Meeting also attended by C. J. Hall
 deputy County assessor.

Tax application for reduction of Real Estate
 assessment of T. R. Hadley granted. fair request.

Tax application of E. S. Beckman referred to assessor.
 Motion by Mr Hibbard that the clerk be
 180 ordered to ^{contact} the County Auditor and make an
 application for an immediate Tax draw.

Motion carried.

Tax application of Mr. E. S. Beckman
 granted. Reason - assessed on two lake shores
 when he has one lake shore.

Meeting adjourned. 4 P.M.

M. Hagenstad.

Town Hall. 7-26-49. 7:30 P. M.

Meeting called to order by R. Hughes
Chairman C. Hibbard Present. M. Chenoweth
absent. M. Hagenstedt Clerk.

Minutes of previous meetings read
and approved.

Road Petition of Henry Yerdum -
(Happy Landing Road). Accepted.

Aug. 23rd P. M. set as the time and date
to meet at proposed road site for the purpose
of personally examining and hearing all reasons for or against
said road and to act upon said petition

Motion by Mr. Hibbard for Town Clerk
to contact Mr. Curo and to find out what
the cost of establishing the line -
beginning at County Road #5. S. ^{SE} Corner of
S. ^{SW} 1/4 of Sec. 29 in Watertown Township
thence northerly along the West line of the
East 1/2 of the S. W. 1/4 of Sec. 29 to the N. W.
Corner of the N. E 1/4 of the S. W. 1/4 of said
Section 29. and thence terminating.

Motion Carried.

Cigarette license of Ivan Fleming
Island View Lodge. approved.

Tax application of G. Halverson granted
as this is his homestead

~~Tax application for reduction approved~~
~~W. M. Aumtze approved.~~

Mr. C. O. Smith received a blank
for a road petition.

Tax application of W. M. Aumtze granted
reasonable request.

Motion by Mr. C. D. Hibbard that
the Clerk be ordered to ~~to~~ communicate with
the County Engineer in regards to the
sign on the County Road Right of Way
at the School Road. These signs constitute
a hazard as they obstruct the Vision
along the Highway.

Motion by Mr. Hibbard. That the Clerk be ordered to communicate with the Railroad & Wheel Com. the following letter.

We have encountered cases wherein our subscribers have paid their monthly bill for their regular telephoner service but have not paid that part of their bill covering Long Distance toll charges.

Paying their regular rental they have taken their regular 25¢ a month allowed discount. — The question arises if a 25¢ assessment for their unpaid L.D. toll charges part of their bill may be made.

It has occurred that the Long Distance toll charges have been in controversy for several months before they are finally ~~made~~ paid by the subscribers. To their unpaid part of their bill a 25¢ charge per month has been added.

The reason for this 25¢ charge is the fact that the Township has to pay the bill and frequently has to borrow funds on which it pays interest to meet current operating expenses.

The question arises if the local exchange tariff # 2384 Cross Lake Exchange as amended May 24-1949 file P. & 2198 effective 7-1-1949 authorizes these charges.

Motion by Mr. Hibbard that W. M. Arntage be authorized to buy two phones. Motion carried.

Motion by Mr. Hibbard that Fisherman Lodge be assessed as Real Estate and not as Personal Property. and the Clerk is to notify the County assessor of the above motion.

Aug. 23-1949. 1.P.M.

Meeting of the Town Board at the site of
C. A. Rd #05 and Happy Landing Road
Members Present: R. Hughes Chairman.

C. D. Hibbard and Wm. Shaper in place
of Mr. Chenevert. M. Hagenstedt Clerk.
Interested parties present were: Clarence
Wheeler, Walter Larson, Ella Ostlund
Rudolph Peterson and Henry Henderson.

Meeting adjourned until 7:30 P.M.

Motion by Mr. Hibbard that the Clerk be
ordered to contact Mr. Starks in regard to
the extra \$100.00 cost on the Anderson road and
to try to settle this claim for \$50.00.

Motion seconded by Mr. Shaper. Carried.
Motion by Mr. Hibbard that the Town
approve of the maintaining of the Bonnie
Lake Road for Watertown Township for
the year 1948-1949 and reimburse Mr. Carson
to the extent of 25.00 per year. It is
further desired that Mr. Carson be authorized
to maintain the Bonnie Lake Road
for the years 1949-1950 and to be reimbursed
at the rate of 25.00 per year per annum. This
is for road maintenance and does not
include snow plowing.

Motion seconded by Shaper. Carried.
Tax application of Myrtle Butterfield referred
to assessor.

Tax application of Arthur Halvorson for
homestead granted.

Tax application of Swan Bacton granted
reasonable request.

Resignation of Mr. M. M. Chenevert
received and accepted.

Motion by Mr. Hibbard that \$535.00 from
Road & Bridge fund to the Day fund for the
purpose of retiring outstanding warrants
in the Day fund. Seconded by Shaper.

Motion by Mr. Hibbard that the clerk ^{be ordered} to investigate the cost of acquiring one adding machine and one typewriter, both rebuilt. Second by Shoppe. Motion carried.

Motion by Mr. Hibbard that the clerk be ordered to hire Legas Allen or someone with a suitable Power mower to mow the cemetery. Second by Shoppe. Motion carried.

Motion by Mr. Hibbard that the telephone mgs. be instructed to supply the clerk with a list of all delinquents of 30 days or more.

Second by Shoppe. Motion carried.

Motion by Mr. Hibbard that the telephone mgs. be authorized to purchase a post pay telephone. Second by Shoppe. Motion carried.

Motion by Mr. Hibbard that Mr. Penitago be paid an additional 100.00 this month and the coming month another adjustment be made. Second by Shoppe. Motion carried.

No further business.

Meeting adjourned. 11:15 P.M.

M. Hagelstad Clerk.

Meeting of the Town Board. Sept. 30. 1949
7:30 P.M. at the Crow Lake Church.

Members present. R. Hughes. Chairman.
C. D. Hibbard + G. O. Nelson - M. Hagelstad
Clerk. ~~Mr. Conzet of the State Conservation~~
~~also present - Mr. Pascal of the~~
~~dept. also present to discuss possibility~~
~~of taking the lands out of conservation.~~

Mr. Roy Pascal of the Division of
Lands and Minerals State of Minn. and
Mr. L. W. Conzet - Land Commissioner of
Crow Wing County were present to discuss
the advisability of taking certain lands
out of conservation. The lands in question
are Town-137 Range 27 Sec. 4. # N 1/2 of NE 1/4. SW 1/4 of NE 1/4

Lot 2 of NE 1/4 of NW 1/4 Lot 3 of N-W 1/4 of N-W 1/4 Lot 4 of S-W 1/4 of N-W 1/4
S-E 1/4 of N-W 1/4 NE 1/4 of SW 1/4 NW 1/4 of SE 1/4 SE 1/4 of S.E. 1/4.

Mr. Pascal recommends that the Town Board keep the lands in Conservation.

Mr. Conzet recommends that we keep the lands in Conservation.

Motion By Bowen that the lands remain in Conservation. Second by Mr. T. Ball. By a count of hands the motion carried unanimously ^(I vote) 12 in favor. Negative voice. 0.

The Clerk is ordered to write the following letters. Murphy & Cook-Lamyers. Corby, Merrin.

Mr. F. E. Murphy.

With further reference to your letter of Sept. 10 & Sept. 23rd. You are advised that at the board meeting held Sept. 30 1949. The question of reclassifying the ten⁽¹⁰⁾ forty in their Township from Conservation to non-Conservation was put to vote of the electors of their Township and it was the unanimous decision of those electors present that these lands be left in Conservation.

Motion by Mr. Hubbard. That we pay W. M. Aultage Telephone Manager ^{\$25.00} in addition to his regular ^{5.00} for the month of July.

Second by Nelson. Motion carried. Motion by Mr. Hubbard.

That the Clerk be ordered to notify Mr. G. Lem Duffee and Arthur L. Hart unless their telephone accounts are settled in full your telephones will be removed.

Second by Nelson. Carried. Motion by Mr. Hubbard that G. Nelson contact Otto Nelson about blading and putting the Manhattan Beach road in shape for the winter.

Motion by Mr. Nelson that the Clerk be ordered to pay the N.W. Bell T. Co., R.E. A and Collector of Internal Revenue, bills when received. The Board agree to OK the Verified accounts on the regular meeting.

Second by Hubbard. Carried.

Motion by Mr. Hubbard that the Clerk be ordered to contact Wm Sheper, Legar Allen, Alex Michaelis, John Bowers any other that have fire extinguishers to please return them to the Cross Lake Store.

Second by Nelson. Carried.

Motion by C. Hubbard that the Clerk be ordered to contact Roy Hauge and ascertain if we can contract with him for blowing snow this coming winter. Tax Reduction Application of Myrtle Butterfly ^{Granted} ^{Real Estate}

Second by Nelson - Carried

No further Business. Meeting adjourned.

11:0 P.M. M. Hagstad Clerk

Paid 10/25/49

123

Meeting of Town Board at Town Hall
7:30 P.M. Oct. 25. 1949. Called to order
by Mrs. Hughes Chairman.

C. Hubbard Present, G. Nelson
absent. W. Hagenstad Clerk.

Motion by Mr. Hubbard that the
petition for road presented by Mr.
(Arnold) Loren be accepted.

Nov. 9th 1949 at 10. A.M. set as the time and
date to meet at proposed road site for the
purpose of personally examining and hearing
all reasons for or against said Parkway and
to act upon said petition.

Motion by Mr. Hubbard that the
Clerk be ordered to write the following letter,
Mr. A. Melville. Phone 899.

Dear Mr. Melville.

Your Telephone bill of \$50⁶² part due
also a bill against The Tavern for Mr.
Humphrey of \$42⁴⁰ part due, as Mr.
Humphrey failed to settle this bill when
the Tavern was sold to you. Unless
you can show a clear bill of sale
showing no outstanding bills against
the Tavern on date of sale, you are
responsible for all ~~the~~ part due bills.

Unless the above bills are
paid in full by Nov. 15. 1949, we
will be forced to discontinue additional
service and to take ~~add~~ the
necessary action to collect the account
in full.

Motion by Mr. Hubbard that the
Rental Fee of Light Road Grader be
1⁰⁰ per Hour. Motion carried.

The Clerk is ordered to contact
Gerald Feenland to find out when
the Road grader was purchased
from the Township.

SUPERVISORS' ACCOUNT TO ANNUAL TOWN MEETING

State of Minnesota,

COUNTY OF _____ } ss.
TOWN OF _____ }

Annual Account of the Supervisors of the Town of _____
County of _____ and State of Minnesota, for the year ending
March _____ 19____

1. The amount of Road Taxes levied for the year ending March _____ 19____, was
\$_____. The amount of road taxes collected for the year ending March _____ 19____,
was \$_____.

There has been paid into the road and bridge fund, from all other sources under the laws relating to
roads, the sum of \$_____ itemized as follows:

The Clerk is authorized to buy
Chain and Lock for the Purpose
of locking the Road Grader. One Key
to be in possession of the Chairman
and one Key to be in possession of the
Town Clerk.

No further Business, Meeting
Adjourned 10:00 P.M.
M. Hazenstad. Clerk.

Nov. 9th 1949. 10:00 A.M.
Meeting of the Town Board at the
Termination ^(South End) of the Cross Lake Park Road
for the purpose of hearing all arguments
for or against the acceptance of the Cartway
shown on the attached Plat Road.
Members Present: Ray Hughes Chairman
Gordon Nelson, Mrs. Hubbard absent.
M. Hazenstad Clerk.

Interested parties present were
Mr. Arnold Hovien. Entire length of the proposed
Cartway examined by the members Present.
Meeting adjourned 10:30 A.M.
M. Hazenstad. Clerk.

Motion by Mr. Nelson that the petition be
granted and the Clerk ordered to
draw up the proper papers and file them
with the County auditor within 30 days.

2. The improvements needed to be made on the roads, cartways, and bridges in said Town, for the ensuing year, and the probable expense of making such improvements, are as follows:

Nov. 22-1949. 7:30 P.M. Town Hall.

Meeting of the Town Board called to order by J. Ray Hughes Chairman, ^{members} present: Gordon Nelson, and C. D. Hibbard.

M. Hagenstad. Clerk.

Motion by Mr. Gordon Nelson that the Clerk be instructed to contact our County attorney in regard to collecting the Telephone Bills of Mr. Melville, Mr. Humphrey, Mr. Waver.

In the event the County attorney will not handle their collection, the town Clerk is authorized to place the Bills of the above in the hands of attorney Glenn Ryan for collection ~~at a~~ at a reasonable fee agreeable to the Town Board and the attorney.

Motion by Mr. Hibbard that we employ Mr. Cherevent ^{to clear snow} at not to exceed \$4.00 per hour. Second by Nelson. Carried.

Motion by Mr. Hibbard that the town Clerk is ordered to contact ~~the~~ Mr. Cherevent and to obtain his OK on their snow plow agreement.

Motion Carried.

No further Business.

Meeting adjourned. 9:45 P.M.

M. Hagenstad.

12/23/49. Transfer of 20⁰⁰ from R. & Budgets Day. By unanimous approval of the Town Board. This transfer to be used to retire outstanding Warrants.

1/20/50. Transfer of 400⁰⁰ from R. & Budget to Day Fund by M. R. O. Hughes + G. Nelson. This money to be used to retire present and future snow plowing Warrants.